
From: Lindh, Frank 
Sent: 2/28/2012 11:33:22 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 

Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Current Picture of|Redacted Energy Center 

I think we've all got Clanon's number. 

As for doubters, Joe, I was never among them. I have great faith in Alex! 

From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:46 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com: Lindh. Frank: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: Current Picture of Redacted Energy Center 

There goes the view from my living room. Does anyone have CARE's number? 

On Feb 28, 2012, at 10:43 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.coM> wrote: 

Very nice. I was a doubter that it would really happen but it did. Good work Joe. 

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:51 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.c3.qoy>; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.oov) 
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>' Cherry Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Current Picture of Redacted Energy Center 

Ye of little faith! 
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Thanks again for the help. 

Respectfully, 

Bryan 

Bryan Campbell, P.E. 

Project Manager 

Energy Facility Redacted 
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